Silver Spur Saddle Club

Meeting Minutes for Aug 8th, 2013

Meeting called to order at 7:40pm - Meeting held at Pam Cavadeas' house with dinner and open pool. Secretary's report read. Motion made by Laurel and 2nd by Cindy. Motion carried. Treasurer's report read. Motion made by Laurel and 2nd by Kathy. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

- Horse Show -
 - Great compliments
 - Cathy wants something different in the panels we tired for the speed events. They were too dangerous for the gate people the way they were set up.
 - Amanda did a GREAT job as the show manager!
- Correspondence
 - Judge Sandy Voekuil sent a nice note complimenting the club for having such a nice show. She is from Beaver Dam, WI.
 - o Thank you card from Becky Jo McNutt
- FUN Show for the Fall
 - October 5th at the Fairgrounds
 - o Timer rent UPHA timer Laurel 1st Amanda 2nd. Motion carried.
 - o \$2.00 per class and Jackpot barrels @3pm.
 - Show starts at 10am
 - Fun Classes 3 Age Divisions: 1st In Hand Musical Stalls; 2nd Ribbon Race; 3rd Catalog Race; 4th Dizzy Cowboy; 5th Egg and Spoon.
 - 13 & Under
 - **14-19**
 - 20 & over
 - Jackpot Barrels 4 age divisions, Pays 3 places 50/30/20
 - 10 & Under
 - **11-14**
 - **15-19**
 - 20 & over
 - Ribbons and prizes Jessica Thorsen will check to see what they have for ribbons in the basement of Pet Place. Pam & Christa to call Sheila to rent arena. Christa to call insurance.
 - Motion made by Midge 2nd by Amanda motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

- Laurel would like to put more money into a CD? Check on interest rates or other options? Mariann will check on options & also transfer the marjority of the money from the checking into the savings account. \$5000?
- Robyn Rhodes \$50 Gift Certificate to the Stonehouse and \$50 Gas card for being our show secretary.
- Use the \$25 from Hip Hop Horses vendor fee from the Clinic for prizes for the Fun Show.

- Horseloverz.com has good sales for prizes sometimes.
- Amanda will price out some prizes at the screen printers. Decals are \$2.50 each for a dozen order 50 piece & keep for prizes?
- Scholarships Laurel opened up the discussion about reactivating the Silver Spur Scholarship for an active 4H member in memory of Silver Spur Saddle Club past members. Motion to accept was made by Pam 2nd by Laurel. Motion carried.
- Clinic for members
 - Dan Grunewald 2 day clinic for the 1st weekend in May. 1 day for members only, 2nd day open to public. Motion to accept was made by Laurel 2nd by Diane.
- Silver Spur Series of Shows discussion was started about possibly doing our own series of shows in Escanaba. Concensus at this time is that we do not have enough man power to do a series. This discussion is to be tabled until a later date.
- New Flag check for prices on a new Silver Spur Saddle Club flag in a lightweight durable Nylon with the logo. Color choices were discussed – Black with Silver, Navy Blue with Silver, Silver with Black
- Sept. 15th we will do our fall trail ride. Location is still to be determined. Pot luck lunch after the ride.
- Iris has the lunch box for the next meeting. Pam will provide the lunch.
- Next meeting will be Thursday Sept 12th at Bay College at 8pm
- Cathy motioned to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Amanda. Motion carried.
- Meeting adjourned @ 9:30pm